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Gary, Aaron

Froen: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, June 17,2003 1:17 PM

To: Grant, Peter; Shovers, Marc; Kreye, Joseph; Gary, Aaron; Hurley, Peggy
Subject: FW: Drafting Request for the Boyle Amendment

Peter, Marc, Joe, Aaron, and Peggy:

Maybe you already received these requests. If | missed a drafter, please forward this e-mail to him or her.

-----Original Message-----

From: Ammerman, Fred

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 12:18 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Drafting Request for the Boyle Amendment
Cathlene,

Here are my team's parts for the Boyle amendment:

1. Delete the levy limits inserted by JFC (LRBb0335/3).
2. Go back to the current law distribution formula and funding level for county and municipal aid,
but retain the funding sources used by JFC and the deductions for medical assistance payments.
3. Go back to the Governor's distribution levels for county and municipal general transportation aid
payments, '

including the Governor's mileage aid rates.

Decrease the transfer under bill section 9253(1) from $30,000,000 to

,QOO.
Thanks,

G/ 7 oo
Fred , | | \[U(W M’{ Lo,

?yeci Ammusmtn  —>
& sladd ke
#1216, oo
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LFB...... Fred Ammerman, Boyle — Restore transfer from transportation fund
to general fund

For 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1126, line 24: delete “$30,000,000” and substitute “$11,216,400”.

(END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0660/1dn

FROM THE ARG/
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

OIS0

ATTN: Fred Ammerman

The attached amendment corresponds to item 4. of your June 17, 2003 e-mail relating
to the Boyle amendment, as modified by your subsequent voice mail message.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 18, 2003

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
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1126, line 24: delete “$30,000,000” and substitute “$11,216,400.

(END)



